PINKHAM & GREER
CIVIL ENGINEERS

28 VANNAH AVE. PORTLAND, ME. 04703
Tel: 207.781.5242 Fox: 207.781.4245

File: 11161

September 18, 2014

Ms. Jeanie Bourke, Code Office
City of Portland

389 Congress St

Portland, ME 04101

RE: BUILIDNG PERMIT
CLIFF ISLAND COVE SEPTIC TANK INSTALLATION

Dear Jeanie,

Attached is an HHE-200 Form and a Site Plan for the Cove area of Cliff Island.
There are four homes that are participating in the construction of the Cliff Island
Septic System Association (CISSA) that require new septic tanks. These homes
will install the tanks and piping. Once installed, they will become property of
CISSA to operate and maintain.

The connection of the system will require a pump station and piping to the end of
Wharf Road. That pipe currently exists.

We have listed Kathleen Swift on the application. All four owners are planning to
eliminate their overboard discharges.

Let me know if you need any additional information.
Sincerely,

PINKHAM & GREER,
CIVIL ENGINEERS

omas S. Gr

Enclosures
cc: Walt Swift, Steve Little, File
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